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TO: Executive Departments/Agencies 
(Excludes University of Hawaii (UH), Office of Hawaiian Affairs (OHA), Hawaii Health 
Systems Corporation (HHSC) and their Regional System Boards and Hospitals) 

  

FROM: Bonnie Kahakui, Administrator   
  

SUBJECT:  ***NOTICE: E21-29-A*** 
DOE Vendor List Contract No. E21-29 
PEST MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS – Oahu, Hawaii, Maui and Kauai  
Contract Term: August 2, 2021 to March 31, 2025 
RFP D21-089 

 
 

The State Procurement Office (SPO) Vendor List Contract No. E21-29 for Pest 
Management Products – Oahu, Hawaii, Maui, and Kauai contract will expire on March 31, 
2025. Agencies currently engaged in or planning to utilize DOE Vendor List E21-29 are advised 
to allocate sufficient time to issue a purchase order prior to March 31, 2025.  

 

Any purchase order issued after March 31, 2025 are invalid and departments to utilize an 
applicable procurement method and its procedures such as small purchase or competitive 
sealed bidding.  
 

If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Chow at (808) 586-0577 or 
matthew.m.chow@hawaii.gov. 

 
 
 

February 7, 2025
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